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Kathryn Rowles, Director of Public Health ........................................................ 
From: Kathryn Rowles - Director of Public Health 

Sent: 15 October 2002 14:30 

To: ( ................. --c--omdmem --A ................. 1 

Subject: RE: CHI action plan 

Hi Julie 
We are both in the same predicament! I have only just started to re-look at the draft. I do have some 
changes from people who have now fed back to me so will be working on this later on this week. The intent 
is to produce the pucker version by the end of this month if that’s ok. Locally, people are now getting on 
with the work. Kathryn 

..... Original Message ..... 
Fro,." [-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-I-ITITIT~£~~ZZZZZZZZZZZS] 
sent: 14 October 2002 17:38 
To: Kathryn Rowles - Director of Public Health 
Subject: CHI action plan 

Kathryn 

Massive apologies - but I haven’t really progressed this very far my end. Have been called off 
on an other investigation. Have set aside some time this week. I appreciate these sort of 
documents evolve over time & wondered if I had the latest version? More than happy to look 

at a later draft if you’d feel it helpful. 

Cheers 

Julie 

Julie Miller 
Investigations Manager 
Commission for Health Improvement 
Finsbury Tower 
103-105 Bunhill Row 
London 
EC1Y 8TG 
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The information contained in this message is intended for the addressee only. If you have 
received this message in error you must not read use or disclose the email contents; you 
should notify us immediately (by clicking "Reply") and delete this email. The unauthorised 
use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this message is strictly forbidden. 

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the 
sender specifically states them to be the views of the Commission for Health Improvement. 

Please check for viruses before accessing attachments. Although we endeavour to keep 
files clean we can take no responsibility for any damage caused by contagion. 
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